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 PR E S I D E N T ' S  LE T T E R

Dear Readers — 

Is it just me or is the fact that it’s almost June blows my mind? 
Sure, I can remember exactly what happened or what I did 
each month, but why is time speeding up? Luckily I have a 
great team, and they keep me grounded. I hope you do too. 

We’re still trying to find workers, dealing with supply shortages, 
but we’re also figuring it all out. 

Please take a look at this month’s Always Something 
Awesome article. ASA New Mexico is working with members 
and other chapters to raise funds for those folks who were 
forced to evacuate due to the largest fire in New Mexico history 

- collecting basic provisions - clothes, food, water. Are you able to help?

And while we’re focusing this month on the marketing and bidding end of business, we 
need to include an in-depth article from Maxim Consulting that delves into what questions 
to ask before settling on your KPIs (Key Performance Indicators). 

Looking to bid on larger contracts? Take a look at the article from Anna Carno, which 
focuses on the hows and whys of getting certified as a Veteran-owned, Woman-owned, 
etc. business. And Kent Companies looks at how to get out from under the “low-bidder” 
end of things. As always, there is valuable content here to help our members succeed. 

The Foundation of American Subcontractors Association (FASA) - the publisher of this 
educational journal - will soon be starting initiatives to tackle two major issues in the 
construction industry: lack of diversity and mental health. Stay on the lookout for this 
announcement. 

This is a hard-working and mentally straining industry. I hope you have blocked time in 
your schedules for vacations, down time, or something to help you keep your priorities 
straight. 

I’ve got one more month, then plan to turn the reins over to Rusty Plowman of Delta 
Drywall in Denver. 

In closing, as we near the Memorial Day Weekend, I hope you will take a moment to 
remember the reason for the long weekend - for those who paid the ultimate price for our 
Freedom.

Sincerely,
Brian K. Carroll
ASA President 2021-2022
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 C O N T R AC TO R  C O M M U N I T Y

Welcome to 
We are proud to welcome Knowify 

to ASA as a gold sponsor! Knowify 
is a cloud-based software helping 
contractors gain better control and 
visibility over their projects and business 
financials. With Knowify, contractors 
can create budgets and proposals, track 
their progress and costs on jobs, and 
invoice and accept payments. A real-
time sync with QuickBooks eliminates 
double data entry and keeps contractors 
working in Knowify - leaving QuickBooks 
to their financial professionals. With 
thousands of clients worldwide, Knowify 
is the beating heart of SMB contracting 

businesses, enabling teams with real-
time insights needed to work more 
efficiently every day. Visit https://www.
knowify.com to learn more about how 
Knowify is revolutionizing the way 
contractors work.

ASA Calls Upon the House 
Appropriations Committee 
to Reprogram Military 
Construction Funding

ASA, along with the Construction 
Industry Procurement Coalition 
(CIPC), called upon the House 
Appropriations Committee Leadership 

for consideration of raising the 
reprogramming threshold with 
respect to military construction.  
More specifically, our concerns lie 
with the limits on appropriated funds 
permitted to be reprogrammed for 
Military Construction (MILCON) 
and family housing projects. This 
is causing a serious disruption, at a 
time when materials and labor costs 
are rising. It is making cost estimates 
increasingly challenging to accurately 
forecast, and thus putting projects 
at risk. Currently, the reprogramming 
limit for MILCON projects is the 
lesser of 25 percent of the project 

https://www.knowify.com/
https://www.knowify.com/
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funded amount or $2.0 million, and 
this has remained unchanged since 
1982. This limit is in contrast with the 
threshold for variations in authorized 
project costs, which is currently 25 
percent of the appropriated amount 
or $12 million, whichever is less. 
This was last updated in 2018.  We 
believe it is important to provide the 
military services with an appropriate 
level of flexibility to proceed with 
construction contracts without 
disruption or delay, especially in our 
current inflationary circumstances. 
In addition to cost estimating 
challenges, it is not uncommon in the 
private or public sector to encounter 
unanticipated environmental issues 
during construction; thus, we also 
support the flexibility Congress has 
provided for paying for unanticipated 
environmental hazard remediation 
issues that may arise.

ASA Supports the 
Advancement of the Water 
Resources Infrastructure Bill

On Wednesday, May 4, 2022, 
ASA, along with the Transportation 
Construction Coalition (TCC), sent a 
letter to the Senate Environment and 
Public Works Committee Leadership 
thanking them for their work on the 
Water Resources Development Act of 
2022 (WRDA 2022). This bipartisan 
legislation will provide much needed 
investments for U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers (Corps) projects, including 
dredging, locks, levees, dams, and 
water supply projects. This legislation 
builds on the investments provided 
by the Infrastructure Investment and 
Jobs Act (IIJA) and continues the 
two-year cycle ensuring the timely 
delivery of water projects across the 
country. WRDA 2022 will provide for 
36 new Corps feasibility studies and 
authorizes or modifies 21 projects 
for construction, and emphasizes 
expedited completion of several 
projects critical to flood risk mitigation, 

navigation and ecosystem restoration. 
The bill will provide a much-needed 
investment in our port infrastructure, 
at a critical time when supply chain 
shortages are hampering economic 
growth. The bill will address the 
harbor deepening and maintenance 
needs of commercially significant 
ports to ensure America can remain 
competitive globally.  If fully funded 
through the annual appropriations 
process, WRDA 2022 will have an 
increased focus on projects and help 
keep the Corps moving

ASA Submits Comments to 
OSHA’s COVID-19 Healthcare 
(Construction Work) Setting 
Rule

On Thursday, April 28, 2022, ASA, 
along with the Construction Industry 
Safety Coalition (CISC) submitted 
comments to OSHA regarding the 
agency’s limited reopening of the 
Occupational Exposure to COVID-19 in 
Healthcare Settings rule and possible 
coverage of construction activities 
being performed in healthcare 
facilities. These comments oppose 
OSHA’s proposal to expand coverage 
of the COVID-19 final rule to include 
construction work in healthcare 
settings and support our coalition’s 
August 2021 comments on this 
rulemaking.

Additionally, ASA participated in 
the Informal Rulemaking Hearing for 
Occupational Exposure to COVID-19 in 
Healthcare Settings hearing on Friday, 
April 29th. Here is the full hearing 
schedule: https://www.osha.gov/
sites/default/files/OSHA-COVID-19-
Healthcare-Rulemaking-Hearing-
Schedule-Revised-042022.pdf.

Per our comments:
“Any attempts by OSHA to expand 

the ETS to cover construction is 
not supported by the evidence and 
would be impermissible under the 
Occupational Safety and Health Act 

of 1970 (“OSH Act” or “Act”). As in the 
Coalition’s August 20, 2021, comments 
on the ‘Occupational Exposure to 
COVID-19; Emergency Temporary 
Standard,’ these comments support 
the Agency’s original determination 
not to include the construction 
industry within the scope of this rule.  
An expansion of the Occupational 
Exposure to COVID-19 in Healthcare 
Settings Rule is inappropriate and 
expanding the rule to cover employers 
in low-risk industries, like construction, 
only months after the U.S. Supreme 
Court’s ruling that OSHA’s COVID-
19 Vaccine and Testing: Emergency 
Temporary Standard was not 
authorized by the Occupational Safety 
and Health Act of 1970, is bewildering. 
As explained by the Court, ‘[t]he 
Act empowers the Secretary to set 
workplace safety standards, not broad 
public health measures.’ In proposing 
to expand the healthcare ETS to 
cover additional industries, OSHA 
risks the same type fails to account 
for [the] crucial distinction – between 
occupational risk and risk more 
generally – …’ for which it was chided 
by the Supreme Court. For these 
reasons and those addressed below, 
the CISC respectfully opposes OSHA’s 
proposal to expand coverage under 
any promulgated final rule to include 
certain construction work. OSHA has 
not provided sufficient information 
regarding its various ‘proposed 
rulemaking outcomes’ to allow for 
meaningful substantive comment on 
the merits of its proposal. Instead, our 
comments address (1) deficiencies 
in the process taken by OSHA in 
promulgating this rule; (2) the low risk 
posed by COVID-19 in the construction 
industry; (3) difficulties in applying 
the healthcare ETS to construction; 
and (4) recommendations, based on 
industry experience, on how best 
to mitigate the risk of occupational 
exposure to COVID-19 in construction.”

https://www.osha.gov/sites/default/files/OSHA-COVID-19-Healthcare-Rulemaking-Hearing-Schedule-Revised-042022.pdf
https://www.osha.gov/sites/default/files/OSHA-COVID-19-Healthcare-Rulemaking-Hearing-Schedule-Revised-042022.pdf
https://www.osha.gov/sites/default/files/OSHA-COVID-19-Healthcare-Rulemaking-Hearing-Schedule-Revised-042022.pdf
https://www.osha.gov/sites/default/files/OSHA-COVID-19-Healthcare-Rulemaking-Hearing-Schedule-Revised-042022.pdf
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ASA Addresses the National Association of Surety 
Bond Producers (NASBP)’s 2022 Annual Meeting 
“Better Together"

 F E AT U R E

Courtney Little (ASA Past President), along with representatives from Construction Financial Management 
Association (CFMA), the Associated General Contractors of America (AGC), and the Associated Builders and 
Contractors (ABC), addressed the National Association of Surety Bond Producers (NASBP)’s 2022 Annual Meeting 
“Better Together.” More specifically, the panelist addressed the current marketplace overview, focused on current 
“hot topics” impacting construction companies and their impacts up and downstream on projects, in the field and 
strategically/operationally.

• Courtney Little, Ace Glass (Past President, American Subcontractors Assoc.)

• Tom Borgia, J. Raymond Construction Corp. (Incoming Chairman, Construction Financial Management
Association)

• Dan Fordice, III, Fordice Construction (Incoming President, AGC of America)

• Nick McFayden, Pro-Craft Construction (Chair, Southern California Associated Builders and Contractors, Inc.)

Thank you, Courtney, for your excellent presentation on behalf of ASA, your cogent and thoughtful responses
advanced the discussion and made us proud amongst your peers in the construction industry.
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TOPIC 1:  Labor Market
• GC/CM – Skilled labor shortages both

at the GC/CM level and Subcontractor
level from and how these translate into
project performance/risk management
concerns.

• Sub – Skilled labor concerns and
managing GC/CM demands to
manage/balance internal capacity

TOPIC 2:  Supply Chain
• GC/CM – Current pain points in supply

chain; what are you seeing with Subs
and Suppliers; how are you managing
this risk?

• Sub – Current pain points in supply
chain; what are you seeing from GC/
CM’s and Suppliers; how are you
managing this risk?

TOPIC 3:  Contract Terms
• GC/CM – What good or bad things

are you seeing in contracts today
that help or make worse the issues
discussed above?  What are you
seeing pushed to subs?  How do you
manage that risk contractually?

• Sub – What good or bad things
are you seeing in contracts today
that help or make worse the issues
discussed above?  How do you
manage that risk contractually?

• CFO/Controller – Where/How do
some of the contract terms discussed
impact overall company financial
health?

TOPIC 4:  Field /Project 
Management
• GC/CM – What are you doing in the

field to manage the labor/subcontract,
supply chain and contract term risks
you see today?  What are good subs
doing to help?

• Sub – What are you doing in the field
to manage the labor, supply chain and
contract term risks you see today?
What are good GC/CM’s doing to
help?

• CFO/Controller – How can you help
project teams improve their risks/
project outcomes in relation to labor/
supply/contract terms discussed?

TOPIC 5:  What Else Are You 
Watching/Concerned About in 
the Coming 12-24 months?
• GC/CM – Looking forward, what are

you tracking that could impact project
performance?

• Sub – Looking forward, what are you
tracking that could impact project
performance?

• CFO/Controller – Looking forward,
what financial uncertainties could
impact balance sheets and project
profitability?



The Contractor’s Compass 
is recognizing excellence in 
ASA’s ranks. Every month we 
are highlighting the activities, 
achievements, and actions of ASA 
members that might inspire others. 
Do you have something you want 
to share? Send us an email at 
communications@asa-hq.com.
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Many of us are following the wildfires threatening parts 
of New Mexico near Taos and Santa Fe. 

The largest wildfire in New Mexico history has now 
burned for more than 40 days, and has charred more than 
303,000 acres, many ancestral homes, and continues to 
threaten homes and lives (as of May 19). 

ASA chapters and members are stepping up to the plate. 
Western States Fire Protection, a New Mexico chapter 
member, started a campaign to collect items for those 
evacuated due to the wildfires that are all around northern 
New Mexico. They also reached out to  ASANM to help 
spread the word, and of course ASANM immediately 
jumped on board and got the word out. Members and 
nonmembers are donating items and Western States Fire 
Protection is delivering the donations to the areas in need. 

Members from across the country are sending water and 
other necessary items to aid in the relief. ASA members 
are THE BEST, and the support we are receiving is 
outstanding. 

Please continue to donate items and send support to 
the address on the flier. While the dates on the flier have 
passed, donations are still needed. 

Many thanks to those individuals, companies, chapters, 
and ASA-HQ who have donated already. 

Here’s a link to other organizations helping those 
who have been evacuated from their homes: https://
www.santafenewmexican.com/ways-to-aid-those-
impacted-by-wildfires/article_9e593f16-ccc0-11ec-bf76-
5b840788af2e.html. 

ASA-NM Helps Douse a Few of the Concerns for 
Wildfire Evacuees
by Mary Klett, ASA Communications Team

It's always something
TM

mailto:communications@asa-hq.com
https://www.wsfp.com/
https://www.santafenewmexican.com/ways-to-aid-those-impacted-by-wildfires/article_9e593f16-ccc0-11ec-bf76-5b840788af2e.html
https://www.santafenewmexican.com/ways-to-aid-those-impacted-by-wildfires/article_9e593f16-ccc0-11ec-bf76-5b840788af2e.html
https://www.santafenewmexican.com/ways-to-aid-those-impacted-by-wildfires/article_9e593f16-ccc0-11ec-bf76-5b840788af2e.html
https://www.santafenewmexican.com/ways-to-aid-those-impacted-by-wildfires/article_9e593f16-ccc0-11ec-bf76-5b840788af2e.html
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 F E AT U R E

Key Performance Indicators 
by Dan Doyon & Michael McLin, Maxim Consulting Group

In the last few years, there 
has been a lot of interest in Key 
Performance Indicators. Many 
contractors are already using them, 
trying to put them in place, or want 
to but do not know how to start. After 
learning more about KPIs, many 
contractors still have unanswered 
questions, like:

• What should I be tracking?
• Which KPIs would have the

most significant impact on my
company?

• How do I act on the information I
get from a KPI?

It does not matter where a
contractor is putting KPIs into 
practice; they must understand the 
basics.

A KPI is a composite indicator 
linked to a set of goals and gives 
information about how a business 
is doing concerning those goals. In 
business, a KPI is a measure that 
takes into account the business 
values, strategy, and plans for growth. 
It is a metric that includes goals so 
businesses can see how they are 
doing toward their objectives.

In simple terms, KPIs are:
• The critical (key) indicators of

making progress toward a specific
goal or goals.

• This tool sets goals (the level of
performance you want to reach in
a particular area) and keeps track
of how well you are doing.

A lot of the time, managing KPIs
means making changes to key 
indicators that will subsequently have 
lagging (after it is accomplished) 
benefits.

Leading key indicators are used to 
measure how things are going. They 
care about how quickly you grow and 
how likely it is that you will meet your 
goals. Contractors may have a hard 
time figuring out how to measure 
leading indicators because they need 
well-defined methods and technology 
to do so. For companies to improve 
their profitability or service quality, 
they must first improve their leading 
KPIs.

Lagging performance indicators 
are used to measure results. This 
means that they are the direct result 
or product of specific actions. It 
makes it easier to measure lagging 
KPIs, but it is more difficult to improve 
or change them. Because lagging 
KPIs look at the results or output of 
the company’s work, they usually 
show up after an event or action has 
taken place. They are a moving target 
by definition.

Contractors may improve different 
parts of the company’s performance, 
making the KPIs change. For 
example, when a contractor wants to 
be more productive, there might be 
a problem. How does the contractor 
affect the outcome when the work 
has already been done by the time 
the numbers are available? There is a 
solution: Take charge of the leading 
indicators to improve the lagging 
KPIs.

Key performance indicators might 
be hard to figure out. Each KPI 
should be connected to a particular 
goal through a performance measure. 
KPIs are often thought of as business 
metrics. KPIs and metrics often refer 
to the same thing, but they must be 
set up in relation to the contractor’s 

goals. Following these steps will help 
you choose a KPI for your business:

• What is your goal?
• Why is this final result significant?
• How will you measure your

progress?
• What would you do to change

things?
• Who is responsible for the success

of your business?
• What will tell you that you have

reached your goal?
• How often will you check on your

growth toward the goal?
One way to figure out how practical

a KPI is is to use SMART criteria: 
Specific, Measurable, Assignable, 
Realistic, Time-based. Another way to 
say it:

• Specific – What is the goal for
improvement in this area?

• Measurable – Whether or not you
can measure and monitor your
results toward a goal is essential.

• Assignable – Who is in charge of
the KPI?

• Realistic – Is the goal doable? Is
it possible to make your goals
bigger? What can be done with
the available resources?

• Time-based – In this case, how
long will it take to reach this goal?

If your KPI is not effectively and
clearly communicated, it has no 
value. If you do not show your 
employees your KPIs, you could 
lose or irritate them if they don’t 
know where your company is going 
and what your goals are. How can 
your workers, the people who are 
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supposed to carry out the company’s 
strategy, do their job if they do not 
know what they are supposed to do?

Employees must be told right away 
that they need to talk about their 
company’s performance indicators. 
Putting KPIs in the proper context is 
the only way to succeed with them. 
Explain what the company is going 
to measure, how the performance 
will be assessed, and how it will be 
reported. Otherwise, employees 
don’t see KPIs as anything more than 
numbers on a screen.

A good idea is to describe in detail 
why certain KPIs were chosen and 
respond to questions as to why you 
chose a particular set of KPIs. KPIs 
have flaws, and everyone must be 
able to read and understand them. 
They must also be clear. When 
explaining the KPIs to employees, ask 
them for their thoughts. Contractors 
often use this time to figure out where 
the company’s main goals aren’t being 
communicated well. Employees 
sometimes come up with creative 
ways to improve the company’s KPIs.

KPIs need to be checked on a 
periodic basis to ensure they stay 
healthy and improve. Measuring the 
company’s performance against 
the KPIs and monitoring results to 
see how well the first KPI selection 
process worked is important. KPIs 
don’t always work, and the goal 
isn’t always a good one (the “R” in 
SMART). Some contractors don’t 
keep track of the main business goal 
they were hired to achieve. This can 
be prevented by checking in with 
your KPIs every so often to see if they 
need to be changed.

Most of the most important 
performance management 
frameworks have the same basic 
features: setting goals, measuring 
performance, and managing all of the 
activities that go with them. 

When a customer uses multiple 
contractor services from the same 
company, this is a strong sign that 
they are interested in the company, 
and the chances of them leaving 
would be much less likely. One way 
to keep track of this would be to look 
at how many customers come back 
and use recurring services. This is an 
instance of looking at why a metric is 
important.

Understanding KPIs are important 
to the business because it helps them 
focus on what is most important. It 
is important to remember that KPIs 
make you focus on the measurements 
that show how your organization will 
meet its goals.

KPIs force a business to figure 
out how well its strategy works and 
which plan to follow. Employees 
learn a lot from them about what 
management and the company care 
about the most, and they show them 
this.

KPIs are an important tool for a 
contractor to understand how well 
they are doing and what changes 
they need to make the most money. 
However, the value of some KPIs is 
minimal.

The most important thing about a 
KPI is how easy it can be translated 
into actionable operations. As the 
contractor’s business grows in size, 
a KPI may be able to do its job. The 
company should not be afraid to 
update or replace a KPI and start 
working on new KPIs that are more in 
line with the company’s main goals.

A good idea is to figure out the 
first KPIs and start using them 
immediately. The fact that you do not 
meet your KPIs at first shows that you 
are actively working toward progress. 
When you finish a project, do a post-
mortem or set aside time to think 
about what went wrong to improve 
your future chances of meeting and 
exceeding your KPIs.

When setting KPIs, communication 
between managers is very important. 
When you talk to your team, you 
help them understand what they are 
doing and why they are doing it. They 
will be able to fully understand their 
overall value and see new or better 
ways to improve processes.
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Here’s Why You Should Be Certified 
by Anna M. Carno, Carno Law Group

With the recent enactment of the 
Infrastructure Investment and Jobs 
Act newfound hope was formed 
that thousands of jobs will be 
created, and millions of dollars will 
be spent, on improving our nation’s 
infrastructure. As a result, there has 
been a resurgence of interest and 
commitment in certification programs, 
often referred to as DBE programs. 
The following is a brief introduction to 
the:
• Purpose of Certification Programs;
• History Behind Certification;
• Description of the differing types of

certifications;
• Criteria to get certified; and
• Benefits of certification.

Purpose of Certification 
Programs

Certification programs were 
designed to increase the participation 
of Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprises (“DBEs”) in industries 
in which they have been historically 
underrepresented and discriminated 
against. By imposing quotas or 
minimum percentage participation 
requirements on projects funded by 
the government, the hope was to 
provide socially and economically 
disadvantaged individuals a means to 
grow and prosper. 

Certification is a review process that 
ensures a small business is actually 
owned, controlled, and operated 
by the applicant. The certification 
process is administered by a 
certifying agency, which is generally 
a government agency or a private 
organization. The certification process 
takes time. The application  

requirements are very stringent and 
must be met completely.

History Behind Certification
Certification programs were 

initiated by the Federal Government. 
In 1983, Congress enacted the first 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
(DBE) statutory provision. This 
provision required the Department of 
Transportation (DOT) to ensure that 
at least 10% of the funds authorized 
for the highway and transit Federal 
financial assistance programs 
be expended with DBEs. In 1987, 
Congress re-amended the statutory 
DBE program to add, among other 
changes, women to the groups 
presumed to be disadvantaged. Since 
1987, DOT has established a single 
DBE goal, encompassing both firms 
owned by women and minority group 
members.  Since the U.S. Department 
of Transportation has required that a 
Unified Certification Program (UCP) 
be put into practice by each state, 
each State has now adopted and 
implemented its own DBE program.

What Types of 
Certifications Are There?

The types of certifications include: 
• MBE - Minority Business

Enterprise
• WBE - Woman Business Enterprise
• SBE - Small Business Enterprise
• VBE - Veteran Business Enterprise
• DVBE - Disabled Veteran Business

Enterprise
• UDBE - Underutilized

Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise

If the business enterprise meets the
requisite qualifications, it may earn 

multiple certifications.  For example, 
a female Hispanic who served in the 
military and owns 51% of the company 
and manages it, may qualify for WBE, 
MBE and VBE certification.

What Are the Criteria to Get 
Certified?

1. Social and Economic
Disadvantage: 

The applicant must be a U.S. 
Citizen (or resident alien) and meet 
the Federal definition of socially 
and economically disadvantaged 
as defined in 49 CFR, Part 26.67. 
Presumptive groups include women, 
Black Americans, Hispanic Americans, 
Native Americans, Asian-Pacific 
Americans, Subcontinent Asian-
Americans, or other minorities 
found to be disadvantaged by the 
regulations, or any individual found 
to be socially and economically 
disadvantaged on a case-by-case 
basis.

2. Personal Net Worth:
The applicant must have a personal

net worth (PNW) of less than 
$1,320,000. The individual’s ownership 
interest in the applicant’s firm, 
and his/her equity in their primary 
residence are not included in the 
calculation of the $1,320,000.

3. Business Size Standard:
The applicant must be a small

business as defined by the Small 
Business Administration (SBA). The 
company (including affiliates) must 
not have annual gross receipts over 
$26,290,000 in the previous three 
fiscal years ($56,420,000 for airport 
concessions, in general, with some 
exceptions). (Depending on the type 
of work the business performs, other 
lower size standards may apply.)
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4. Ownership:
The applicant must be a for-

profit small business where socially 
and economically disadvantaged 
individuals own at least 51 percent 
interest and control management and 
daily business operations.

5. Independence:
The applicant must not be affiliated

with another firm in such a way as to 
compromise its independence and 
control. These include, but are not 
limited to, such areas as personnel, 
facilities, equipment, financial and/or 
bonding support, and other resources. 
In other words, the business should 
be operational on its own, without 
support beyond what is applicable 
under normal industry standards.

6. Management and Control:
The socially and economically DBE

owner(s) must possess the power to 
direct (or cause the direction of) the 
management and policies of the firm 
and to make day-to-day decisions, 
as well as long-term decisions on 
matters of management, policy 
and operations. Often, where state 
law requires the owner to have a 
particular license or other credential 
in order to own and/or control a 
certain type of firm, then the socially 
and economically disadvantaged 
person(s) who own and control the 
business entity must possess the 
required license or credential. 

What Are the Benefits of 
Certification?

According to owners of certified 
companies, the following are only 
a few of the benefits that they have 
experienced: 
• Access to loans – especially from

the SBA.  Financial institutions
have created special lending
programs designed for certified
companies.

• Inclusion in databases utilized
by major companies and the
government in their search for
services or products you provide.

• Access to Networking
opportunities.  Certified

companies are invited to 
events and conferences which 
provide valuable face time with 
potential purchasers leading 
to an awareness of your brand, 
an opportunity to develop 
relationships with potential 
customers and an increased 
likelihood of obtaining contracts. 

• Access to educational
opportunities and training:
Various organizations provide
educational opportunities and
special training all with the
mindset of helping you grow your
business.  For example, NMBOC
holds an annual event called
Decades of Excellence where
workshops are held to discuss
strategies for selling to large
companies, the best methods to
market your business and where
to obtain financial assistance.
WBENC and NMSDC also offer
advanced management training
programs to certified companies.

• Exposure to both the public and
private sector.

• Expands opportunities to
participate in federally funded
projects.

• Allows you to be accessible to
prime contractors needing to
fulfill DBE participation goal
requirements.

• Allows you to be eligible for mentor
protégé opportunities such as
Caltrans’ Cal Mentor programs.

• Adds credibility to your business
while setting your unique product
or service apart from the rest.

Where Can You Go to Get 
Certified?

Since multiple public agencies 
allow you to apply online, you do not 
need to hire  an outside source to 
prepare your application, however, for 
the same reasons you would hire an 
accountant to prepare your tax returns 
and an attorney to represent you in 
court, it is highly recommended that 
you enlist the services of company, 

and preferably, a law firm, to assist 
you in the application process. 

How Long Does the 
Application Process Take?

There are multiple factors that 
impact the duration of the application 
process, but the primary ones 
include: Which agency is reviewing 
your application and how long will 
it take you to collect the required 
information.

Why Certified Companies 
Will Be Used, and Sought 
After, for Years to Come.

The support and interest in 
certification programs have grown 
every year since they have been 
created. More importantly, the 
goals established by the various 
governmental entities who mandate 
certified company’s participation 
continue to grow without any 
indication that the applicable 
percentages will decrease.  For 
example, Caltrans established an 
overall annual goal of 17.6 percent 
DBE participation for 2019-2021. 
Metro proposed an overall DBE goal 
of 27.0% for the same time period. 
The Department of Transportation’s 
goal for 2021 was 30.07% for Prime 
Contracts and 45.25% for certain 
Subcontractors. Clearly, the desire, 
and need, to hire certified companies 
is now ingrained in the means and 
methods of doing business in the 
construction industry. 
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Negotiate a Fair Subcontract by Identifying 
Dangerous Provisions 
by Timothy Woolford, Esq., Woolford Kanfer Law, P.C.

The terms and conditions of the 
subcontract control the outcome of 
virtually every dispute between a general 
contractor and a subcontractor.  It is 
therefore essential to be able to identify 
the provisions in the subcontract that 
are most likely to come into play if 
there is a dispute.  Only then will the 
subcontractor be equipped to bargain 
for more reasonable terms.  Even if the 

subcontractor is not able to negotiate 
more reasonable terms, subcontractors 
also need to be able to gauge the level 
of risk they are assuming by signing 
the subcontract. Subcontractors are 
well-advised to ensure that their 
right to payment is protected.  Many 
general contractors issue one-sided 
subcontracts that actually compromise 
a subcontractor’s right to payment.  

When the subcontract is presented 
to the subcontractor, it is often after 
many weeks of discussions regarding 
scope and pricing and often when 
the subcontractor’s work is nearing 
commencement.  It is crucial to avoid 
being caught up in the honeymoon 
stage and feeling that any issues that 
arise during construction will be worked 
out amicably despite the subcontract 
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language.  Below is a non-exhaustive list 
of key subcontract provisions that should 
be scrutinized in every subcontract. 

Contingent Payment Clauses 
Clauses that condition your right to 

be paid on events you cannot control 
– such as payment to the GC by the
owner or a lender – are very risky. These
are known as pay-if-paid clauses and
should be aggressively resisted.  You
should only rely on the creditworthiness
of your customer, not some third party
with whom you have no contract.  Your
customer is in a much better position
to evaluate the creditworthiness of its
own customer and if it decides to enter
into a contract with a risky customer,
you should not share in that risk.  If
your customer refuses to strike the
clause altogether, ask for a compromise
in which your customer agrees that if
the owner falls behind in payments,
the customer agrees to pay you after a
certain specified time (such as 60 days,
75 days, or even 90 days).  Having an
outside date by which the customer
must pay you no matter what is much
better than a pure conditional payment
clause. Note that in some jurisdictions,
conditional payment clauses are
not enforceable.  If you are in such a
jurisdiction, you may not need to focus
as heavily on this type of clause.

Contingent Payment Clauses 
for Change Orders

Many subcontracts also contain 
clauses providing that the GC does not 
have to pay you for change order work 
unless the owner approves and pays 
for the change order.  These clauses 
are problematic for the same reasons 
as those above.  Your right to be paid 
is at the mercy of a third party.  You 
should insist that the subcontract be 
clear that you will be paid for performing 
additional work and that you will not 
agree to condition it on the owner’s 
approval (“Subcontractor’s entitlement 
to adjustments in the subcontract time or 
price for changes in the work shall not be 
contingent upon or limited to the amount 
that the Contractor receives from the 
Owner.”). 

Ability to Stop Work if Not 
Paid 

The ability of a subcontractor to 
stop work due to nonpayment is a 
powerful weapon in the subcontractor’s 
toolbox to enforce its payment rights.  
Realizing this, subcontracts often require 
subcontractors to continue working in 
the event of payment disputes and they 
often do not contain clauses allowing 
you to stop work for nonpayment.  Make 
sure your subcontract is clear that if 
payment is not made when due (or 
within some grace period such as 7 days, 
10 days, etc.), you will be stopping work 
until payment is made (“If the Contractor 
does not pay the Subcontractor through 
no fault of the Subcontractor, within seven 
(7) days from the time payment should be
made as provided herein, Subcontractor
may, without prejudice to any other
available remedies, stop the Work of this
Subcontract until payment of the amount
owing has been received.”).

Gap Filler Provisions
Most construction disputes arise out 

of some type of disagreement as to 
what is and what is not in the project’s 
scope of work. GCs realize that design 
professionals often overlook or omit 
requirements and there are therefore 
gaps in the design. When the contractors 
discover these gaps during construction, 
the owner and its design team often 
attempt to require the contractors and 
the appropriate subcontractor to perform 
the work at no additional cost even 
though it is not expressly called out in 
the plans and specifications.  GCs are 
increasingly including provisions in the 
subcontract requiring subcontractors 
to not only perform all work shown in 
the plans and specifications, but also 
work which is “implied,” “reasonably 
inferable” and/or “all work necessary to 
bring about a complete and satisfactory 
system.” The intent of these provisions 
is to transfer the risk of gaps in the 
design to the subcontractor. Agreeing 
to perform work beyond that expressly 
and clearly shown in the plans and 
specification is perilous. You are 
therefore well-advised to insist that these 
clauses be changed such that you are 
required to perform only work shown in 

the plans and specifications. If it is not 
shown and you are required to perform 
it, additional charges should apply.  

Schedule Compliance 
Provisions

GCs often provide in their subcontracts 
that the subcontractor agrees to comply 
with any schedule provided by the 
general contractor without additional 
compensation including any schedule 
revisions. These provisions are very 
dangerous and can be very costly 
because they require the subcontractor 
to absorb the cost of delays, accelerating 
work and second shift and/or overtime 
work. You should agree to work in 
accordance with the bid schedule, 
which should be expressly identified in 
the subcontract, and the subcontract 
should be clear that if you are required to 
deviate from that schedule as a result of 
delays or disruptions caused by others, 
additional costs apply (“The project 
schedule and any modification shall 
allow Subcontractor a reasonable time to 
complete its Work in an efficient manner 
considering the contract completion 
date or times set forth in the Subcontract 
Documents.  Subcontractor shall be 
entitled to an equitable adjustment in 
the price of the work, including but 
not limited to any increased costs of 
labor, including overtime, or materials, 
resulting from any change of schedule, 
acceleration, out of sequence work 
or delay caused by others for whom 
Subcontractor is not responsible.”).

Subcontract Documents
Many subcontractors incorrectly 

assume that their proposal is part of 
the subcontract and is the controlling 
document regarding their scope of 
work and other terms. However, in most 
jurisdictions, unless the subcontract 
itself expressly incorporates the proposal 
into the subcontract, it will not be 
included. Consequently, your obligations 
will be controlled exclusively by the 
GC’s subcontract. Many subcontractors’ 
proposals contain important limitations, 
exclusions, and clarifications. In all 
likelihood, the subcontract will not 
contain the same exclusions, limitations, 
and clarifications. Therefore, insist on 
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making your bid, quote, or proposal 
a part of the subcontract in order to 
ensure that your proposal controls. 
Also, include a provision that if there 
is an inconsistency or discrepancy 
between the proposal and any other 
term of the subcontract, the proposal 
controls. (“Subcontractor’s proposal shall 
be considered a Contract Document. In 
the event of an inconsistency between 
the Proposal and any other Contract 
Document, the Proposal shall control.”).

Advance Notice of Proposed 
Back Charges

Subcontractors are understandably 
frustrated when they learn that back 
charges are being assessed after the 
costs have been incurred and they were 
not given an opportunity to address the 
situation before the costs were incurred 
or they disagree with the basis. You 
should insist that before the customer 
can back charge you, it  provides you 
with written notice and an opportunity 
to address it. GCs are usually strict in 
requiring advance written notice before 
you perform additional or changed work, 
so it is equally fair that subcontractors 
get advance notice before charges are 
assessed to them. (“No back charge 
or claim of the Contractor for services 
shall be valid except by an agreement in 
writing by the Subcontractor before the 
work is executed, except in the case of 
the Subcontractor’s failure to meet any 
requirement of the Subcontract. In such 
an event, the Contractor shall notify the 
Subcontractor of such default, in writing, 
and allow the Subcontractor reasonable 
time to correct any deficiency before 
incurring any costs chargeable to the 
Subcontractor.”).

Liquidated Damages
Liquidated damages are always risky, 

and you should seek to limit, reduce, 
or eliminate them. Many subcontracts 
have long lists of work that needs to be 
complete and/or documentation that 
needs to be submitted in order for your 
work to be considered substantially 
complete. If you cannot eliminate these 
additional requirements, make sure you 
comply with them so that you don’t incur 

liquidated damages for technicalities, 
such as late submission of O&M’s or 
written warranties. Avoid agreeing to 
submit documents not specifically 
listed in the Subcontract to obtain final 
payment such as “any documents that 
Contractor may require.” (“Contractor 
will not require any contract closeout 
procedures or any forms that have 
not been provided to and specifically 
accepted by Subcontractor prior to 
signature of the Subcontract.”).

Dispute Resolution
If the payment dispute requires you 

to invoke the subcontract’s dispute 
resolution procedures, make sure 
that the process is not unnecessarily 
burdensome, expensive, and time-
consuming. Subcontracts often require 
you to “stay” all dispute resolution 
efforts during the pendency of a dispute 
between the GC and owner. Disputes 
between the owner and GC can drag on 
for years depending on the method of 
dispute resolution required by the prime 
contract. To make matters worse, these 
clauses often require you to agree to 
be bound by the outcome of the GC’s 
dispute with the owner. They are another 
form of a pay-if-paid clause, and you 
should resist them. Additionally, consider 
insisting on arbitration as the method 
of binding dispute resolution, or some 
other procedure that is faster and less 
expensive than litigating the dispute in 
court. Litigating disputes in court was 
slow even before COVID, and backlogs 
due to COVID have made it even slower. 
Do not agree to resolve disputes in an 
inconvenient forum. Whether resolved by 
arbitration or litigation, you should insist 
that all disputes be resolved in the state 
(and preferably the locality) in which the 
project was constructed (“The law of the 
state where the project is located shall 
govern any dispute and the federal or 
state courts in the state where the project 
is located shall have exclusive jurisdiction 
and venue.”).  

Price Escalation
It is well-known that the price of 

construction materials and fuel has 
increased dramatically in the past year 
or so. Very few subcontracts contain 

clauses that permit the subcontractor to 
pass on these increases. The law is not 
very accommodating for those seeking 
to recover costs for price increases. 
It is difficult to obtain relief unless a 
contract provision specifically permits 
recovery of the additional costs. Absent 
a contract provision, the general rule 
is that in a lump sum or a fixed-price 
contract, the subcontractor bears the 
risk of price increases. For that reason, 
it is essential to insist on a clause like 
this: “In the event of a significant delay or 
price increase of material, equipment or 
energy occurring during the performance 
of the Subcontract through no fault of the 
Subcontractor, the Contract sum, time of 
completion or Subcontract requirements 
shall be adjusted in accordance with the 
procedures of the Contract Documents.” 

The list above is not intended to be all-
inclusive as word limitations prevent a 
more comprehensive discussion.  There 
are other provisions in a subcontract 
that could adversely affect your payment 
rights.  An experienced construction 
attorney can assist you in revising 
the subcontract to make it fair.  Most 
subcontracts can be reviewed and 
revised by an experienced construction 
attorney in a few hours’ time.  Don’t 
wait until a payment dispute arises 
to find out what the subcontract says 
– some extra time and effort during
negotiation can make all the difference
in ensuring a profitable project.  In
order to gain leverage to negotiate a
fair subcontract, condition your bid on
acceptable subcontract terms being
negotiated.  See my article in the January
2018 Contractor’s Compass, Condition
Your Bid for Leverage to Negotiate a Fair
Subcontract, for a detailed discussion of
how to condition your bid.
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 F E AT U R E

Sales Effectiveness: Overcoming Objections 
by Dale Carnegie Staff

Nearly every sale involves 
objections. These issues are a natural 
part of the sales dialogue. They must 
be overcome before a buying decision 
can be made. Often, we make the 
mistake of “handling” objections in a 
way that turns buyers off. Resolving 
objections effectively is a process that 
involves attentive listening along with 
positive, factual responses to buyers’ 
real concerns.

Prospective clients’ objections aren’t 
always rational, but that doesn’t make 
them less valid. We must respond to 
customers’ emotional needs – as well 
as the rational ones – if we want to 
build trusting, long-term customer 
relationships.

Handling objections is a five-
step process that demands our full 
attention. Objections can balloon out 

of control if not resolved effectively. To 
resolve that objection that has been 
raised, consider these steps:
1. Listen

2. Cushion

3. Question

4. Respond

5. Evaluate
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1. Listen
It can be difficult to really listen to 

objections. Most salespeople face the 
same handful of objections again and 
again - we hear them all the time. We 
often think we know what the buyer 
is going to say before they say it, and 
we’ve already decided how we will 
respond. We may listen half-heartedly 
or even interrupt. Instead, this is an 
important time to slow down, listen 
with the goal of truly understanding 
and see objections from the buyer’s 
point of view. 

When the client gives an objection, 
it can be perceived in four ways:
• What they say
• What we hear
• What we interpret it to mean

• What they really mean
When the buyer has fully explained

the issue, then and only then, do 
we speak up. What we say next 
determines if we are in an argument or 
in a discussion.

2. Cushion
A cushion is a statement that

acknowledges we’ve truly heard 
the prospective client – that we’ve 
listened carefully to their objection 
and recognized its importance. Once 
a buyer states an objection, our 
first action should be to reply with 
a cushion, which does not agree, 
disagree, or answer the objection. The 
cushion simply acknowledges that we 
have listened for understanding. 

Examples of Cushion Statements
Objection: Your price is considerably 

higher than I expected.
Cushion: Your concern about the 

investment sounds very important.
Objection: I am happy with my 

current provider.
Cushion: Having great vendors is 

very important. 

Objection: My staff is happy with the 
process they are using now.

Cushion: Using a good process is 
very important.

Objection: I do not think we’re ready 
to make a change at this time.

Cushion: It’s important that you 
make the right decision at the right 
time.

3. Question
Before responding to the client’s

concern, it’s critical that both the 
salesperson and the client clearly 
understand what the concern really 
is. Be careful not to interpret the 
objection or make assumptions, 
because your response may be off 
target if that interpretation is incorrect. 
Clarify that you understand there is 
an objection with a simple question, 
such as, “How do you determine 
your budget for projects such as this 
one?” Or, “What qualities do you look 
for in your vendors?” Or a statement 
such as, “Tell me more about how 
your process works for you now.” And 
again, “What might be the advantages 
to changing at this time?”

 Continue questioning until the issue 
is laid fully bare before you both. Now 
it’s time to:

4. Respond
Your actual response to the

objection will be determined by many 
factors. Many find that one of the best 
ways to respond to objections is by 
presenting evidence that your solution 
takes the objection into consideration. 
Choosing one of the following 
methods should produce the desired 
results of answering the objection.

Evidence DEFEATS doubts.
D Demonstration
E Example
F Fact
E Exhibit
A Analogy
T Testimonial
S Statistics

5. Evaluate
We may think we’ve done a terrific

job resolving the buyer’s objection, but 
it’s what the buyer feels that matters. 
Before continuing the sales process, 
take time to evaluate whether or not 
the buyer is ready to move forward 
toward a commitment.

Examples:
• Does that make you feel more

comfortable about the lease
payments?

• How does that sound?
• Does that address your concern?
Overcoming objections is a process

that we all should learn whether we 
are in sales or not. Taking our time 
with the buyer at this juncture in the 
sales process will net better results.
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have graduated from Dale Carnegie 
training since it was founded in 
1912. Dale Carnegie Training can 
help an organization build effective 
interpersonal skills that generate 
the positive emotions essential to a 
productive work environment and 
that lead to increased employee 
engagement.
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Live-Online, Instructor-Led, Dale Carnegie-Certified Training opportunities that develop leaders  
who keep the crew running right, support important clients, and who move your projects ahead! 

Shorter training sessions and special ASA Member rates to 
get all your leaders back on the job with world class 

OOvveerrccoommiinngg  OObbjjeeccttiioonnss  
You will learn to resolve objections in a manner that is mutually advantageous to 
the customer and yourself. This will happen by identifying points of agreement to 
lower buyer resistance and discovering your common ground. Learn how to re-
spond to the four most common objections with confidence.  

2-hour Session, Thurs., July 14, 2022 from 1 to 3PM
Read More ASA Members: $199

Non-Members: $299 

PPrreesseenntt  ttoo  PPeerrssuuaaddee  wwiitthh  IImmppaacctt  
Your success depends upon your ability to persuade others. The power of your 
presentation can mean the difference between success and failure. Explore 8 tips 
for engaging emotions to quickly build rapport and compelling listeners to action by clarify-
ing the benefits. 

2-hour Session, Thurs., September 8, 2022 from 1 to 3PM
Read More ASA Members: $199

Non-Members: $299 
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 F E AT U R E

How to Get Yourself Out of the Low-Price Game 
by Zach Richmond, Kent Companies

Bidding to win is no simple ball 
game. The competitive field is stronger 
than ever, so how will you stand out 
among the crowd? Top subcontractors 
differentiate by demonstrating value up 
front. You can make an impact on your 
customers by rethinking how you bid. 
Start by creating a value proposition 
that highlights your unique capabilities. 
Instead of always coming down to 
negotiating on price, you elevate the 
game by focusing on how to best 
achieve the project’s end goal. Stay 
competitive and strategize with these 
tips to step up to the plate. 
• Detail your scope. Forming a scope

of work from construction drawings
and specifications may seem like
a routine task to many specialty
subcontractors. We all do plenty of
takeoffs, estimates and know our
numbers. Yet, bidding to win is so
much more than putting a price on
a project. It’s more advantageous
to position your bid within your
company’s niche and tell the story
of how you can uniquely perform the
job. You may swing and miss if you
bat solely with a low price.

• Showcase your experience.
Business is changing, and so are
expectations. Involve your marketing
department to highlight project
profiles similar to what you’re bidding
on included in the bid documents.
There is no quick fix to create a
winning construction bid. The right
keystone habit sets you apart and
makes you the most consistent player
in the room. There’s a multitude of
ways to differentiate your bid than
merely bidding low. Think about the
entire package and showcasing your
experience.

• Deliver on expectations. Today’s
decision makers expect the best
fit for every project. Be the expert
they rely on. A recent study by
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Hinge Marketing showed that over 
a five-year period client loyalty 
declined by 20% even though client 
satisfaction remained stable, showing 
us business is less loyalty-based. 
Today’s customers are looking for the 
perfect fit. Always pull relevant past 
performance to demonstrate why 
you are uniquely qualified to perform 
the work. General contractors care 
about who is building the project, 
not just how it is built. Hone in on 
storytelling to share your project 
team’s experience, craftsmanship 
and unparalleled skillset. Equip your 

customer with every answer to each 
question they may ask about why you 
are more fit than your competitors. 

• Begin with the basics. Start with
the first step in your action plan.
When bidding work to drawings and
specifications, give the customer
what they want. This will come in the
form of a base bid. The customer is
likely looking for the minimum per the
drawings and specifications. Hit the
industry standards for your base bid
to get on an even playing field. Then,
consider taking more of a consultative
selling approach. Provide a base bid
as an apples-to-apples but offer more
value with solutions that enhance the
project, save time or money.

• Cover all the bases. Enhance your
offerings by providing alternatives and
upgrades. Make a unique offer to add
in and package services that others
often overlook. Keep the voluntary
alternatives and upgrades separate
from the base bid. This allows you to

uniquely position your company by 
presenting offers others might not 
have spotted. Look for opportunities 
for volume-based offers. This will help 
drive your bottom line. 

• Offer value engineering services.
As specialty subcontractors, we
all have unique experiences under
our belt. We’re equipped with the
knowledge of the tricks of the trade.
It’s our responsibility to help general
contractors through the building
process – every step of the way.

Through value engineering, you can

use a systematic approach to improving 
the project at stake. Using your past 
experience to your advantage allows you 
to offer suggestions on how to conduct 
work. It sets you apart because you can 
anticipate challenges they may face. 
Concentrate your focus on the niche, 
and specific project types you have 
worked on to serve as precedents. It 
also may reduce your chances of being 
priced out of the project. Be the expert in 
your respective field to help the general 
contractor through any obstacles. 

Bidding in a competitive market 
doesn’t come without its challenges, 
and you may have a few curve balls 
thrown your way. There are many 
qualified specialty contractors, making 
competition tight. Materials and supply 
prices are escalating faster than ever. 
Your bids have to be complete and all-
encompassing with quickly fluctuating 
prices.  

Change how the conversation is 
framed. If the dialogue is always around 
being the low bidder, get your customer 
to remember the last time they went 
with the low-cost provider and things 
didn’t go right. Find the intersection of 
the numbers, the craft professionals, the 
relationships and the strategic plan that 
gets you where you want to go. Earn the 
repeat work you deserve.

To hit a home run each time, enter 
bidding with the owner’s end result in 
mind. The general contractor wants the 
owner to be happy, and you want the 
general contractor to be happy. This 
mindset allows you to see from their 
perspective and adapt your proposed 
plan accordingly.  

You’re bidding in the major leagues. It’s 
competitive and complex. Differentiate 
your expertise and demonstrate it. Keep 
the end-user in mind, and hit it out of the 
park. 

Source
Inside the Buyer's Brain, Third Edition: 

Executive Summary, Hinge Marketing: 
https://hingemarketing.com/library/
article/inside-the-buyers-brain-third-
edition-executive-summary 
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Zach Richmond is a Business 

Development Manager at Kent 
Companies, Inc. – the 9th largest 
concrete contractor nationwide. With 
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in bidding, estimating and sales, he 
specializes in facilities services and 
building restoration.
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“ We’ve reduced rework 
by up to 15%.” 
Tim Anderson
CEO, Anderson Mechanical

No one can predict the future, but Procore and the American 
Subcontractors Association (ASA) have partnered to do everything 
we can to help you prepare for it. From keeping your workforce  
productive to staying on top of job costs—we have everything you  
need to manage your projects in one place.

Learn more about special resources and pricing for ASA members now.

procore.com/asa

https://go.procore.com/ASA-pricing-demo.html
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need to manage your projects in one place.
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 F E AT U R E

Six Key Marketing Strategies for Specialty Contractors 
by Duane Craig, Writer

Most small specialty contractors have 
‘bootstrapped’ themselves up in the 
industry, often learning their trade on the 
job before branching out on their own. 
That means they often tackle their own 
marketing programs.

Consider these six ways to get your 
name out and business coming in.

1. Do The Website Thing
(but make it professional)

Nine in 10 people research products 
and services online. Three-quarters of 
B2B buyers rely on internet searches in 
the early stages of shopping for business 
products and services. As the pandemic 

drags on and people avoid face-to-face 
interactions, the internet is likely to figure 
even more prominently in the sales cycle.  

Regardless of how your website fits 
into your marketing, consider using 
complementary technologies during 
the pandemic. 

https://go.procore.com/ASA-pricing-demo.html
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For most specialty contractors, 
a website serves as their brochure. 
It features some of their completed 
projects and provides information about 
the company. Maintain a professional 
site to get the most from your effort. 
Use top quality photos and text, post 
blog posts regularly, follow page speed 
guidelines, and use designs that work 
on all screens.  

Don’t forget to make it friendly for 
local search by setting up a Google 
My Business profile. This is especially 
important for contractors serving 
consumer markets. For instance, 
specialty trade contractors work in local 
markets, and 86% of consumers find 
local businesses on the internet.

If you work for general contractors or 
owners and want your website to work 
harder, plan on getting help or fast-
tracking an in-house webmaster. Trade 
contractor transactions are much larger 
than those for consumer purchases, so 
your website needs to look the part.

The average online B2B purchase is 
between $9,000 and $31,000, while the 
average online consumer purchase—
between $47 and $57. B2B transactions 
also require multiple decision-makers. 
If you want your website to land you 
new business, you need an informed 
investment in content marketing and 
active efforts in analytics.

Regardless of how your website fits 
into your marketing, consider using 
complementary technologies during 
the pandemic. Quick-start video 
meetings mean you can take a phone 
call and switch to a video call almost 
immediately. Build a library of short 
videos showing you and your crews in 
action so people can see your skills. Do 
an explainer blog post or video covering 
the essential steps in each of the 
services you offer.

2. Networking Is Still Alive
and Well in Construction

You know people who know other 
people. Don’t overlook those valuable 
connections. Whether you assist your 
brother-in-law on a home improvement 

project or give your neighbor some 
friendly advice about handling a DIY 
problem, you are actually networking. 
And sometimes, a little time spent 
helping those you know can bring in new 
business from people they know.

Next, think about local designers 
and architects. If your local area has 
an American Institute of Architects 
chapter, check if they welcome guest 
speakers. You can then talk about your 
specialty from a design perspective. 
Many architects and designers never 
worked on the ‘doing’ side, so your view 
on bringing design to life can shed some 
light on the construction process. With 
these meetings now going virtual, you 
can do this without leaving the house or 
office.

Set up your own virtual, after-work 
event for relaxation and socializing. 
These times require fresh approaches to 
the everyday things we’ve often taken for 
granted.

3. Sign up With the Local
Builders Exchange

Many communities have a Virtual 
Builders Exchange featuring 
construction news and construction 
opportunities. The firm’s staff locates, 
verifies and tracks local construction. 
The company claims that 90% of the 
membership renews every year.

4. Introduce Yourself to Local
Government

While local governments expect to be 
challenged for funding in the coming 
months because of tax revenue losses 
from the pandemic, many aspects of 
municipal and county management 
require ongoing maintenance and 
repairs. Specialty trade contractors have 
just the skills they need. While stopping 
by the offices might be discouraged, you 
could do a mailing or phone call inviting 
the right person to a virtual meeting.

Local governments are also looking 
for solutions to problems caused by 
the pandemic. Cooperative purchase 
agreements let local governments 
piggyback their contracts, and you’ll 

find these purchasing vehicles active in 
many states. Getting on board could give 
you a springboard to serving a wider 
geographical area and potentially a 
share of government business.

5. Share Your Expertise
Publicly

Specialty contractors have the 
knowledge that the public craves, and 
serving up some of your expertise on 
local radio or podcasts can get your 
name in front of a large audience. You 
can escape dealing with the technical 
aspects by getting on shows that have 
an interview format.

6. Try Online Ads
If you’ve spent the time and money

to get your website set up right, having 
it keyword optimized and tapping into 
local search, it might be time to try some 
advertising.

A well set up and well managed 
Google Ads campaign averages a return 
of $2 for every $1 spent. Facebook ads 
are also a top choice. Facebook clicks 
are cheaper and can yield impressive 
results if done correctly. How does a $4 
return for every $1 spent sound?

If you liked this article, here is a 
webinar you might enjoy.

Building a Successful Social Media 
Program for Your Business

About the Author
Following roles as 
photojournalist, 
education director, 
landscaper and 
residential project 
manager/
superintendent, 
Duane Craig 

moved to writing for a less stressful life. 
For the past 14 years Duane has covered 
the construction, food, finance and tech 
industries. This article was originally 
published on March 7, 2022 on Procore’s 
blog, “Jobsite,” and is reprinted with 
permission.
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 F E AT U R E

Sales and Credit Are Not on Opposing Teams 
by Patrick Hogan, Handle.com

It’s not unusual for friction to arise in 
the relationship between sales and credit 
departments. Salespeople are keen on 
closing as many deals as possible. At the 
same time, credit departments want to 
ensure that all customers are thoroughly 
vetted for their creditworthiness before 
purchase on credit is made. These two 
functions serve crucial roles in the success 
of any construction business–and while 
friction may not be entirely unavoidable, 
working in harmony toward improving 
cash flow and meeting customer needs is 
possible.

The symbiotic relationship between 
credit and sales: Sales and credit are not 
at odds. On the contrary, with increased 
collaboration, those who work in sales and 
credit can unlock many opportunities for 
the business, help each other avoid wasted 
time, and make work easier for both sides. 
It begins with recognizing their benefit to 
each other.

How credit departments help sales 
teams: Credit departments are most 
concerned about cash flow–they welcome 
new sales that ultimately lead to actual 
revenue and profits for the company. It is 
in credit’s best interest to help salespeople 
land high-value deals that work well 
with the company’s credit policy. In an 
industry heavily reliant on credit, such as 
construction, managing credit and the 
terms extended to customers is crucial. 
Being over-conservative will end in lost 
deals–and credit departments know this. 
They play a vital role in developing tailor-fit 
credit terms that work with customers that 
benefit all parties.

Through prospecting, salespeople have 
vetted potential customers. However, to 
complete the picture, those working in 
credit need to clarify the risk entailed in 
extending credit to a customer. A solid 
credit policy serves as the playbook 
for credit departments in evaluating 
creditworthiness, and sharing the credit 
policy with sales helps them prioritize 
prospects and refine dealmaking. 

Credit teams can assist sales teams in 

reaching their sales goals by providing 
them with data from credit investigations 
and financial reports. The credit team holds 
information that sales can use to optimize 
their processes. Credit has information 
on slow-paying and high-risk accounts, 
customers who can handle more credit 
where deals can be increased, impending 
credit policy changes that need to be 
considered for new accounts, and other 
updates that can help sales teams fine-
tune their sales process. 

How sales departments can help credit 
teams: Credit departments are often buried 
in collections work, so there is a good 
reason why they want sales to screen deals 
to avoid those that end up in delinquency. 

The initial information they have 
gathered from the customer is valuable 
in helping credit departments thoroughly 
evaluate a prospect’s creditworthiness. 
Sharing basic information with the credit 
department, such as business names and 
DBAs, addresses, and names of reputed 
agents and decision-makers, goes a long 
way in making credit evaluation more 
straightforward and faster for credit 
departments. 

The level of communication between 
sales and prospects or customers is 
also indispensable when needing more 
information for credit evaluation. Some 
businesses are understandably wary of 
sharing financial information. Still, sales 
teams can communicate in detail that 
you will handle their data carefully with 
the utmost confidentiality and that credit 
evaluation is part of standard industry 
practice. 

Since salespeople spend a lot of time 
communicating directly with prospects 
and customers, they are instrumental in 
educating customers. Explaining the terms 
offered by a business, the different credit 
options available to them, how important 
prompt payment is, and the reasoning 
behind credit terms extended to them 
can be done by the sales team. Ensuring 
that customers understand credit terms 
is crucial in optimizing their experience, 
promoting prompt payments, and avoiding 

payment delays. For example, clients who 
are not familiar with lien laws might take 
preliminary notices in a negative light. 
Sales teams can include the conversation 
about mechanics liens and payment 
protection earlier in the negotiation to 
educate the customer about the standard 
practice and not cause any undue tension.

Sales teams that communicate credit 
considerations early in the negotiation help 
credit teams tremendously. Their role is 
critical in setting up a lasting relationship 
with a customer. Ensuring that the sales 
team’s conversations with customers are 
consistent with the company’s credit policy 
is key to maintaining an excellent customer 
experience. 

Forging a better bond between credit 
and sales

A good relationship between credit and 
sales results in better cash flow for any 
business. There’s no getting around the 
fact that sales might feel that certain credit 
decisions like not allowing open billing or 
limiting trade credit extended to a customer 
impedes their sales. 

When payments from specific 
customers get delayed, sales teams, 
which account managers are usually part 
of, can give greater insight as the first 
line of communication with a customer. 
There might be delivery issues or other 
disputes causing payment delays. 
Solid communication between the two 
departments is essential in resolving 
payment issues earlier on.

Ultimately, sales and credit are a team. 
Both departments want as many deals 
as possible with customers who can pay, 
and they both benefit from cultivating 
relationships with good-paying customers. 

About the Author:
Patrick Hogan is the CEO of Handle.com, 

where they build software that helps 
contractors and material suppliers with lien 
management and payment compliance. 
The biggest names in construction use 
Handle on a daily basis to save time and 
money while improving efficiency.
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'Those Filthy Animals…' 
What Do You REALLY Know About Your Competition? 
by Gregg Schoppman, FMI

“Those no-good, filthy animals down 
the street.” And that is what is said 
when they are NOT bidding against 
you and your firm. Early on, there is a 
cellular response to the competition 
and it probably starts as a twitch when 
their logo is seen for the first time.  
Their colors evoke hatred and in some 
cases nausea. For every hero, there is 
a villain.  However, it isn’t like they have 
superpowers and in fact, the most we 
even know about our competition is in 
their name and those colors.  

Consider some of the great rivalries in 
business – McDonalds vs. Burger King, 
Coke vs. Pepsi, Nike vs. Reebok. While 
most of the public sees these conflicts 
from the sidelines, there are countless 
business strategists and tacticians 
working feverishly behind the scenes 
to find the secret sauce. For such an 
integral aspect of the construction 
world, it is not as common to have deep 
knowledge on the competition.   

First, this is not about corporate 
espionage but rather knowledge or 
what makes your competition tick.  
Put another way, what makes them 
fundamentally different than you?  
For instance, can you answer these 
questions with a realistic and fact 
based response:
• What does your main competition

get invited to bid against you?
• Why do they get selected by the

same customers as you?
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• Why do people choose to work for
them, instead of us?

• What have they got that we don’t?
The operative words are “realistic and

fact-based”.  It is easy to say “There is 
NO WAY, they can do it for that cost…”  
Yet project after project, they are still 
around and, in many cases, thriving.  
Look, there are plenty of businesses 
making less than stellar business 
decisions but it is also misguided to 
discount everything as “stupidity.”   Put 
another way, there are some businesses 
that are just better than you and you 
have to find what that secret ingredient 
is.

Reconnaissance
“I thought you said this wasn’t about 

espionage!”  Reconnaissance does 
not have to be cloak and dagger spy 
games.  One of the first recon points is 
simply asking your customers what they 
think.  In the court of public opinion, 
you might go to the main courthouse 
for the answer.  However, you might not 
always like the answer you get.  

First, the question should be handled 
with grace and not have the air of a 
petulant five-year-old asking “Why 
do they get to play all of the time?!?”  
Rather, it would be important to ask 
such questions as this:
• What are the most important things

our competition does that we should
integrate in our workstream?

• What is your greatest frustration
with us? What could we improve
upon?

• What types of projects do you
associate with our firm?

• Short of price, what are the most
important things a contractor can do
for your business?

There are plenty of end-users and
decision makers that don’t want 
it to appear as if price is the most 
important thing to them.  And while 
many businesses do have fiscal 
responsibilities there are probably 
other things that are important but 
they struggle to articulate those items 
to you. For instance, their perception 

may be that every contractor is simply 
mediocre, thus making “low price” the 
ultimate equalizer. Additionally, your 
firm may have a perception of what that 
customer holds in high value but have 
you ever really asked them?  In the end, 
you might be so singularly focused on 
price that other drivers like schedule 
and safety might be triggers the 
competition is picking up on. However, 
they are not hitting on the price 
segment, because they aren’t asking 
those questions.  

Reconnaissance can also be 
characterized as observing jobsites 
(from a distance, of course). For 
instance, consider a large site project. 
While no one should trespass, it is easy 
to drive by and make the following 
observations:
• Methods and Means – So, THAT’S

how they bid it! Think about three
estimators in your own firm – would
they bid something identical?
Exactly, when you see a project
getting built you start to realize that
the “cheap seats” provide interesting
insight on other ways of doing
things.

• Subcontractors – It doesn’t
take James Bond to see what
subcontractors and suppliers a
project is utilizing. That same drive-
by can provide insight on who is
being used. There may be new
construction partners that you were
not aware of.

Subcontractors are also an
interesting source of information. 
Once again, this should not look like 
the Spanish Inquisition, done in the 
confines of a small room with a single 
light bulb and uncomfortable desk 
chairs.  First it is important to respect 
that these trade partners work across 
the spectrum of the competition and 
it is misguided to think they would tell 
you confidential information that could 
be used against them later. However, 
much like the question to the customer, 
asking “What could we do better to 
help you perform? Does Brand X do 
something in the execution of their 
work that we could add to help you?”  

Lastly, there is no shortage of public 
information that can be gleaned from 
a distance, whether it is social media, 
press releases, or even their website.  
Undoubtedly, all of these will provide an 
overtly positive perspective, but it does 
provide insight into what other potential 
customers or job candidates might see.   

The competitive landscape is as 
dynamic as ever and it morphs more 
frequently than we think.  Just when we 
learn those secret ingredients, a good 
competitor develops a new recipe.  
Additionally, it can become consuming 
to worry too much about “keeping up 
with the Joneses.” In the end, a firm will 
not be successful by simply learning 
what makes their competition great or 
trying to assign those elements of that 
competitor’s strategy into their own.  
Knowing how the competition operates 
is simply one quarter of the contextual 
element along with the company’s 
own machinations, the customer’s 
needs and desires and the climatic 
or environmental themes in play. This 
knowledge may not be the Colonel’s 
secret recipe but it does provide insight 
on why those “animals” do what they 
do.

About the Author
As a principal with FMI, Gregg 
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and project management. He also 
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tablets, desktops, all-in-ones, 

workstations, servers and 
accessories.

lenovo.com/us/en/lsp

Save up to 75% off the 
officedepot.com regular prices 

on our Best Value List of 
preferred products. Members 

get free next-business-day 
shipping on qualifying  
orders of $50 or more. 

Text ASASPC to 833.344.0228
and save your free store 

discount card on your phone.
business.officedepot.com/ASA

For more information, visit: 1800members.com/asa or call 
1.800.Members (800.636.2377), Monday-Friday, 8am - 5pm ET

ASA understands and supports your 

personal and professional needs. That is why  

we have leveraged the buying power of our  

members to deliver business solutions and services  

that can help control costs and improve your bottom line. 

Save on everyday 
business needs. 

UPS Capital offers association members  
unique insurance programs to protect against 

the financial impacts of loss or damage  
to goods in transit.

Enhanced discounts to include saving 50%  
on Domestic Next Day and 30% on Ground 

Commercial and Residential shipping.  
Savings start at at least 75% on LTL  

(less-than-truckload) shipments. Plus,  
receive transactional insurance for  

your small package shipments.
savewithups.com/asamembers

https://1800members.com/
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Coming Up
in the June 2022
issue of FASA’s

THEME 

Safety Around 
the Clock

• How to Manage an OSHA
Inspection

• Eat, Breathe and Sleep
Safety

• Employee Misconduct
Defense - OSHA

Look for your 
issue in June.

To access past issues  
of The Contractor’s Compass, 

please click here.

For questions about  
subscribing, please contact: 

communications@asa-hq.com

Upcoming Webinars
TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2022  |  12:00 – 1:00 PM (EDT)
Wrap Up Insurance Solutions

As an alternative to having each party obtain separate liability policies, project 
owners and general contractors can turn to a wrap up insurance program to manage 
their risks. Wrap up insurance programs are centralized insurance and loss control 
programs that can protect the project owner, general contractor and/or subcontractors 
under a single insurance policy or set of policies for the construction project.

Presented by: Larry Jackson, Senior Vice President Wrap Up Insurance Solutions 
     Larry has over 30 years’ experience in the property and casualty insurance industry 
providing a range of services including; production, marketing, account management, 
claims management and loss control / risk management. For the past 22 years Larry 
has worked exclusively with Owners, Developers and Contractors and their insurance 
representatives on Wrap-up programs.

Register today.

WEDNESDAY, JULY 10, 2022  |  12:00 – 1:00 PM (EDT)
Unlocking the Benefits of ASA Membership:  
A primer for new members, a refresher for the rest of us
Learn about the benefits you may not know about in 
your ASA national organization membership. Whether 
you just joined last month, or you joined ten years 
ago, this easy-going session will show you what is 
available to you and how to access it. Mike Oscar, ASA 
Government Relations Director, and Matt Levine, VP 
of Operations. will provide an introduction on how to 
get the most out of your ASA membership. For anyone 
interested in knowing what's happening in your 
association, join us! 

Register today.

S A V E  T H E  D A T E

M A R C H  8 – 1 1 ,  2 0 2 3   •   F O R T  W O R T H ,  T E X A S

For more information, visit: xxxxxxxx.com/ilea
or call xxx.xxx.xxxx, monday-Friday, 8am - 5pm, ET

Featured Products and Services

Lenovo offers discounts on its 
entire line of reliable, high-
quality, secure and easy-to-

use technology products and 
services. Members save up to 
30% off the everyday public 
web price of Lenovo laptops, 
tablets, desktops, all-in-ones, 

workstations, servers and 
accessories.

lenovo.com/us/en/lsp

Save up to 75% off the 
officedepot.com regular prices 

on our Best Value List of 
preferred products. Members 

get free next-business-day 
shipping on qualifying 
orders of $50 or more. 

Text ASASPC to 833.344.0228
and save your free store 

discount card on your phone.
business.officedepot.com/ASA

For more information, visit: 1800members.com/asa or call
1.800.Members (800.636.2377), Monday-Friday, 8am - 5pm ET

ASA understands and supports your

personal and professional needs. That is why

we have leveraged the buying power of our 

members to deliver business solutions and services

that can help control costs and improve your bottom line.

Save on everyday 
business needs.

UPS Capital offers association members  
unique insurance programs to protect against 

the financial impacts of loss or damage  
to goods in transit.

Enhanced discounts to include saving 50% 
on Domestic Next Day and 30% on Ground 

Commercial and Residential shipping.  
Savings start at at least 75% on LTL 

(less-than-truckload) shipments. Plus,  
receive transactional insurance for  

your small package shipments.
savewithups.com/asamembers

https://contractorscompass.org/
mailto:communications@asa-hq.com
https://members.asaonline.com/calendar/Details/wrap-up-insurance-solutions-665013?sourceTypeId=Website
https://members.asaonline.com/calendar/Details/asa-new-member-webinar-624031?sourceTypeId=Website
https://1800members.com/



